Department of Civil Service
Employee Growth and Development

Hello Employees,
This is to inform you that the Department of Civil Service has rolled out a new

performance management system — PERFORM. All City employees will soon receive an
email from noreply@NeoGov.com. This email may look like this:

From: danotreply@neozov.com maito:donatreply@neagav.com
Sent:Friday, October 20, 2017 %48 AM

Tz CHD Empoyes Nane: <COsmpnsne(@ncla.gov>

Subject: Actvate Your Neogaw User Aocount

NEOGOV

Your usemame is CNOEpNane2nola gov

Please click on the folowing ink b actvate your Neogow account
hitps:fogin neogov.com'sefpassivord GUID-NINEmMM20TANMWFIOCODNGFILWEAMziNAY2U 3N zqxNWi &sitaCode-PERE A= {3504 700403faa3 1 b5cToB8TRA30catH503Bd0800c 1cecT34be T TTToddT6cDadafiTiTea

OR

Rk _m_ k% A% % _m__%_%_%
PLEASE DO NOTREPLY TO THIS EMATL

If you reply to this email, your reply will *NOT* be read.
s s s _x_ s x_ % m % = _x = m_s_%_x_a

Dear Bharati,

Your account has been created. Please Click to reset to set your p and activate your account.

If you are unable to click the link above please copy and paste the complete link below into your browser's URL bar
https/login.ncogov.com/Account/SetNewPassword ?GUID=NzI2NzA IMTAINTA INi04QzU2L TQ30TaxRKY2NiQ 10D gyMUE=&siteCode=IN

&1 noreply@neogov.com Insight News: October 2017 Insight/OHC Enhancement Release I:‘
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Once you have received this notification email, please follow the link “Click to reset
password” to activate your PERFORM account. After you have reset your password, you
should be able to log in and out of your PERFORM account easily, using your email
address and the password (you just set).

Password Reset

Cancel

To log into PERFORM on future occasions, use this direct URL:
https://performance.neogov.com/login. Enter your username (your City-assigned email
address) and password then click Sign In:

admni@neocgov.net

LA L LA L LR

Forgol username?

Forgol your password

Once you have logged in successfully, you will be taken to your PERFORM dashboard.
This is your "*homepage.” Once the Civil Service has activated the Performance
Management form for 2018, you will see that form under “My Evaluations.” Employee
who supervise other employees will be able to see the form under “My Tasks.”


https://performance.neogov.com/login

Department of Civil Service
Employee Growth and Development

NEOGOV P& Perform Q search B 3 (] erarst Bovaar

My Tasks view al

1 0 0 0 0 1 0

Total Rating Approve And Sign Sign Approve Other Overdue

de table

: | Related To 2 | DueDate

2018 Annual Performance Planning and Evaluation Form 12342017

My Evaluations view all of my evaluations
Pilot Run for PERFORM
BN .. oo soron 10
satus: Mot Staned

My Direct Reports

1‘ Wayne Carriere a | Benjamin Goldstsin 2 0 e Hugh Jackman - l: Manager Manager -
MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMEN ot ® o 1 H 5 o wciores ® 7 B o

4
H
-
b
H
H




Department of Civil Service
Employee Growth and Development

Some important things to do after you have activated the account:

1. Check your profile information
a. Click on your name on the top right corner (a dropdown menu will
appear)
b. Click on *My Profile” to get to your profile page

105

=2 ~ @ Bharati Belwalkar

« My Profile
Account Settings
Help
Impersonate User
Sign Qut

0

Overdue

2. Add information to your profile (e.g., your current address, your phone number,
etc.)
a. Click on the “edit” option to do so
3. Check your direct manager and direct reports (if any)
a. If the information listed is not accurate, contact your HR personnel or
Bharati Belwalkar at Civil Service

NEOGOV  BE Perform  + Q search B E B () erevatar

Bharati Belwalkar

PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATOR Position:  PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATOR
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IMPORTANT NOTE: For employees who do not have a City assigned email address, a
dummy email address will be created. A list of those employees with their (fake) email
addresses and assigned passwords will be provided to all the HR personnel. If you
supervise such employees, please make a note of directing your employee to contact
your HR personnel and/or Bharati Belwalkar (bbbelwalkar@nola.gov or 504-658-3508).

The Department of Civil Service offers a ton of information on the new system on its
website. See here: https://nola.gov/civil-service/resources/performance-management-

fraining/

Please be on a lookout for the email from Neogov and activate your PERFORM accounts
soon!
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